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September 22, 2020 

 

To: Chaplin Planning & Zoning Commission 

From: Jay Gigliotti, Zoning Enforcement Officer 

RE: SUB20-133- North Bedlam Rd & Davis Rd Ext. Resubdivision 

 

This application is for a 2-Lot Resubdivision on a property just over 7.5 acres in size in the RAR Zoning District, which 

has a minimum lot size of 2 acres.  The property is known as 195 Davis Rd, Assessor’s Map 57-27-1 and has frontage on 

both North Bedlam Rd and Davis Road Ext.  The property contains an existing Single Family Residence, which is 

accessed from Davis Road Ext.  This property was previously subdivided in 2004 to create the property known as 215 

North Bedlam Rd.  The parcel currently has frontage on both North Bedlam and Davis Rd Ext. with a small band of 

wetlands located in the southwest corner of the lot.  The property has a gradual slope from west side of the property 

down to North Bedlam Rd.   

The resubdivision application is proposing to create one new lot for a family member.  The new lot (#3) will front on 

North Bedllam Rd and be just over 2 acres in size.  No wetlands are located on the proposed new lot #3.  The proposal is 

for what appears to be a 3 Bedroom home, to be serviced by a private well and septic system.  The proposed driveway 

extends west off of North Bedlam to access the new lot.  A number of trees along North Bedlam are proposed to be 

removed for sightline of the new driveway.  To mitigate the trees to be removed along the road, the applicant is 

proposing the installation 5 new Red Maple trees, on the new lot #3, adjacent to the town ROW of North Bedlam Rd.. 

I have reviewed the submitted plan dated April 30, 2020, revised through 9/14/20, I offer the following comments: 

1. The removal of trees along North Bedlam Rd in order to achieve sightline for lot 3 shall alter the rural character 

of North Bedlam Rd.  Five red maple trees are being proposed along the east property line (North Bedlam Rd), 

additional plantings, such as low growing shrubs may help to mitigate the removal of the trees for sightline. 

2. It appears the trees to be removed for sightline are located within the town road ROW.  These trees must be 

posted prior to their removal.  Please add a note on the plans and contact the Chaplin Tree Warden for posting of 

the trees. 

3. The lot 3 footing drain appears to discharge within 5’ of the southern property line.  Please revise discharge so as 

a minimum 20’ from the property line. 

4. The current zoning setbacks in the RAR Zone are as follows: 40’ Front, 20’ Side & 30’ Rear. 

5. Please submit subdivision approval from the Eastern Highlands Health District. 

 

http://www.chaplinct.org/


 

 

6. Underground utilities are being proposed for lot 3.  It appears these utilities shall extend from CL&P 501.  Will 

these utilities be installed under North Bedlam Rd?  If not, where will the new pole be installed?  Transformer? 

7. What type of surface shall the driveway for lot 3 consist of? 

8. Please submit approval of the Resubdivision from the Chaplin Inland Wetlands Commission. 

9. Please ensure compliance with Section 5.03.5 of the Chaplin Subdivision Regulations 









 
Notification to the Windham Water Works 

Of Application for a Project Within the 
Willimantic Reservoir Watershed – Required by Public Act 89-301 

 
 
P.A. 89-301 “An Act Implementing the Recommendations of the Water Lands Task Force and Concerning Water Diversions and 
Notification to Water Companies of the Storage of Hazardous Materials,” requires applicants to provide a water company written 
notice of an application, petition, request or plan if the proposed project is located within the watershed of the wetland, zoning or 
planning and zoning commissions and zoning boards of appeal.  The applicant must mail such notice within seven (7) days of 
the date of the application, by certified mail, return receipt requested.  This from is furnished by the Windham Water Works to 
such boards and commissions in its watershed to be used by applicants to meet this requirement.  Other forms or letters, as 
approved by each commission, may be used, but must contain the same information.  To determine if a project is within the 
Willimantic Reservoir Drinking Water Supply Watershed, please consult the map(s) on file with the Commission or Town Clerk.  
Failure of an applicant to comply with this law may be grounds for a legal appeal of a decision rendered on the 
application due to a procedural error.  Do not jeopardize your application, send your notification! 
 
Application Submitted to:   [  ]   Inland Wetlands Commission 
(Check one or more)  [  ]   Zoning Commission 
    [  ]   Planning & Zoning Commission 
    [  ]   Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
Project is in the Town(s) of: [  ]   Ashford   [  ]   Pomfret 
(Check one or more)  [  ]   Chaplin   [  ]   Union 
    [  ]   Eastford   [  ]   Willington 
    [  ]   Hampton   [  ]   Windham 
    [  ]   Mansfield   [  ]   Woodstock 
 
Type of Application: [  ]   Zone Change  [  ]   Special Exception/Permit 
   [  ]   Subdivision  [  ]   Other: (Describe)_____________________________________ 
   [  ]   Variance   _______________________________________________________ 
 
Name & Address of Applicant _____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Street Location/Nearest Utility Pole___________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________
   
Contact Person________________________________________Phone No.________________________________ 
 
Brief description of application: (For example: 30 lot subdivision of single family homes on 60,000 square foot lots 
with on-site septic systems and wells in North Windham) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Public Hearing Date: ______________________________  Commission Meeting Date _______________________ 
 
 
Enclose a copy of the application submitted to the Town and a full set of project plans.  Mail this 
completed form or substitute by certified mail, return receipt request to: 
 

Windham Water Works – Superintendent 
174 Storrs Road 

Mansfield Center, CT  06250 
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September 08, 2020 

 

Dr. Sarah P. Sportman 

Office of State Archeologist 

354 Mansfield Road 

Unit 1176 

Storrs, CT 06269 

 

RE: Planning and Zoning application for subdivision 

 North Bedlam Road, Chaplin, CT 

 

Dear Dr Sportman, 

 

This letter is to serve as notification Pursuant to the Town of Chaplin Subdivision Regulations 

amended to May 1, 2010 Section 3.03.1.k. where the applicant is required to inquire with the 

State Archeologist to determine if there is existing evidence or a reason to believe evidence 

exists of archaeological significance within the subdivision. 

 

An application has been made to the town of Chaplin Planning and Zoning commission for a  

subdivision which proposes to create one additional building lot on 7.69 acres of land. Please 

See attached subdivision plan for specific location. 

 

Please notify the Town if  there is any archaeological significance to this property and contact 

me at 860-652-8227 extension 4553 if you have any questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

BSC Group – Connecticut, Inc. 

Michael C. Healey, PLS 

 

 

Manager of Survey – Connecticut 
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